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JessicaForbes,Esq.
Fried, Frank, Harris Skiver & Jacobson LLP
One New York Plaza
New York, NY 10004-1980
Re: In the Matter of Millennium Partners, L.P., Millennium Management'
L,L.C., Millennium InternNtional Management, L.L.C,, Israel Englander, Terrence
Feeney,Fred Stone and Kovan Pillai -Waiver Request under Regulation A and
Rule 505 of Regulation D
Dear Ms- Forbes:
This is in responseto your letter datedDecernber1, 2005, written on behalfof
Millennium Management,L.L.C. and Millennium InternationalManagement,L.L.C. (the
"Managers") and constituting an application for reliefunder Rule 262 of Regulation A and
Rule 505(bX2Xiii)(C) of RegulationD under the SecuritiesAct of 1933("SecuritiesAct").
You requestedrelief from disqualifications from exemptions available under Regulation A and
Rule 505 of Reguiation D that may have arisen by virtr:e ofthe order entered against the
Managersas respondentsnamed in the order datedDecember 1, 2005 ofthe Securitiesand
ExchangeCommission,instituting administrativeproceedingspursuantto Section8A ofthe
SecuritiesAct of 1933,Section21C ofthe SecuritiesExchangeAct of 1934, Sections203(e)
and 203(O ofthe krvestmentAdvisers Act of 1940,Section9(b) ofthe InvestrnentCompany
Act of 1940 and Rule 102(e)of the Commission's Rules ofPractice, ordering the Managersto
ceaseand desistfrom committing or causingany violations and any future violations of Section
17(a) ofthe SecuritiesAct, Section 10(b) ofthe ExchangeAct and Rule 10b-5 thereunder,
ordering the Managers to pay disgorgement and prejudgment interest of $26.6 million, and
ordering the Managers to comply with their undertakings set forth in the order, Securities Act
'Order).
Rel. No. 8639 (Fi1eNo. 3-12116,December l, 2005) (the
For purposes ofthis letter, we have assumedas facts the representations set forth in your
letter and the findings supporting entry of the Order- We have also assumedthat the Managers
have complied and will continue to comply with the Order.
On the basis ofyour letter, I have determined that the Managers have made showings of
good cause urder Rule 262 and Rule 505(b)(2)(iii)(C) that it is not necessaryunder the
circumstances to deny the exemptions available under Regulation A and Rule 505 of
Regulation D by reason of entry of the Order against them. Accordingly, pursuant to delegated
authority, and without necessarily agreeing that such disqualifications aroseby virhre of €ntry
ofthe Order against the Managers, the Managers are granted relieffrom any disqualifications
fiom exernptions otherwise available under Regulation A and Rule 505 ofRegulation D that
may have arisen as a result of enhy of the Order against them.
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Gerald J. Laporte,Esq.
Chiet Office of Small BusinessPolicy
Division of CorporationFinance
U.S. Securitiesand ExchangeCommission
100 F Street,NE
Washington,D.C.20549
Re:

In the Matler of Certain Mutual Fand Trading Pructices (NY07220)

DearMr. Laporte:
On behalf of our clients, Millennium Management, L,L.C. and Millennium
Intemational Management, L.L.C. (the "Clients"), rve hereby respectfully request,
pursuantto Rule 262 of Regulation A and Rule 505(bX2XiiD(C) of Regulation D of the
SecuritiesAct of 1933 (the "SecuritiesAct"), a waiver of any disqualification that may
arise pursuant to Rules 262 or 505 with respectto the Clients as a result of the Final
Order (defined below) issuedin the above-referencedadministrativeaction brought by
the Securitiesand Exchange Commission ("Commission").r We respectfully request
that thesewaivers be grantedeffective today, the date of the Final Order.
BACKGROUND
The Clients and other respondents (collectively, the "Respondents') have
agreed,as part of a settlementwith the staff of the Commission in connectionwith the
above-referencedmatter, to the entry of a final order (the "Final Order"). The Final
Order includes findings, which the Respondentsneither admit nor deny, that the

The staffofthe Securitiesand ExchangeCommissionhas advisedus that they do not read the
Final Order as containing auy disqualifying provisions as to Rule 262 or Rule 505 with respect
to Millenniurn Partners,L.P., Israel Englander,TerenceFeeneyand Fred Stone.who are also
narnedas resnondentsio the Final Order.
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Respondents engaged in certain mutual fund trading practices, including "market
timing" and other activities, that the Commission concluded constituted violations of
Section l7(a) of the SecuritiesAct, Section 10(b) of the ExchangeAct and Rule l0b-5
thereunder.
Pursuantto the terms of their Offer of Settlement,the Commission orderedthe
Clients,pursuantto Section 8A of the SecuritiesAct, Section2lC of the Securities
Exchange Act ol 1934 ("Exchange Act"), and Section 203(e) of the Investment
Advisers Act of 1940 ("Advisers Act"), to ceaseand desist from committing or causing
any violations and any future violations of Section f7@) of the Securities Act and
Section10(b)of the ExchangeAct and Rule l0b-5 thereLrnder.2
ln addition, the Clients, pursuantto the terms ofthe Final Order, consentedto an
undertakingto, among other things:
l. createa Compliance,Legal and Ethics Oversight Committee responsiblefor
formulating their compliance, legal and ethics rules, polices and procedures
and ensuring that these rules, policies and procedures are appropriately
implementedand enforced,which will:
createa formal code of ethics and provide semiannualethics training
for the Clients' professionalemployees;
b. review compliance, legal and ethics issues throughout the business
of the Clients and their affiliates (collectively, "Millennium") as they
arise and report to Millennium's chairman and managing partner the
results of any such reviews and the responsivemeasurestheretofore
taken by the Oversight Committee and, if and to the extentnecessary
and appropriate, recommend additional responsive measures to
Millennium's chairmanand managingpartner;and
c . investigatepossiblebreachesof compliance,legal or ethicalpolicies
committed by any person acting on Millennium's behalf and report
to Millennium's chairman and managing partner the results of any
such investigation and, if and to the extent necessary and
appropriate,recommendany responsivemeasuresto be taken by the
Oversight Committee; and
2. retain an Independent Consultant, not unacceptableto the staff of the
Commission, to conduct a review of Millennium's operationsand its legal,
compliance, and ethics structure, make certain recommendations with
The Final Order also includesother aspectsnot pertinentto the reliefrequestedin this matter,
involving respondentsw'ho are not the subjectsofthis requestfor reliel
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respectthereto, submit a report to the Commission staff outlining the results
of the review' and any recommendationsmade, irnd conduct a follo*-up
review to determine the extent to which its recommendations rvere
implemented.
The Clients, as part of the settlementwith the Commission,have also agreedto
pay a total of approximately$26.6 million in disgorgementand civil penalties.
DISCUSSION
Regulation A and Rule 505 of Regulation D prohibit issuers from issuing
securitiesin reliance on the exemptionsif any director, officer, or generalpartner of the
issuer, beneficial owner of 10 percent or more of any class of an issuer's equity
securities,any promoter of the issuerpresently connectedwith it in any capacity, any
underwriter or placemontagent ofthe securitiesto be offered, or any partner, director,
or officer of any such underwriter is subject to an order of the Commission entered
pursuantto Section 203(e) of the Advisers Act. 17 C.F.R. $ 230.262(b)(3). We
understandthat the Final Order may result in issuersbeing disqualified from relying on
Regulation A or Rule 505 of Regulation D, if either of the Clients serve in one of the
capacitiesdescribedabove with respectto those issuers. The Commission may waive
these disqualificationsupon a showing ofgood causethat it is not necessaryunder the
circumstances
that the exemptionsbe denied.s.!ee 17 C.F.R. $ $ 230.262;230.505(b).
Accordingiy, the Clients hereby requesta waiver ofany disqualificationsthat may anse
urder Regulation A and Rule 505 of Regulation D by reason of entry of the Final
Order, effective upon the entry of the Final Order. For the reasonsdiscussedbelow, we
believe that it is not necessaryunder the circumstancesthat the exemptionbe denied.
The conduct alleged in the Final Order does not relate to any offerings made
under Regulations A or Rule 505 of Regulation D. Rather, it is confined to certain
unrelated trading practices in the securities of mutual funds. Further, none of the
undertakingsor requirementsof the settlementapply to offerings underRegulationA or
Rule 505 of Regulation D or to any activities that the Clients might conduct in
connectionwith such activities.
.
The disqualification ofthe Clients from the exemptionsunder RegulationA and
Rule 505 of Regulation D would be unduly and disproportionatelysevere,given that

See, e.g., Credit Suisse First Bortoz, SEC No-Action Letter (pub. avail. Jan- 29, 2002);
Stephens,Inc., SEC No-Action Letter (pub. avail. Dec. 27,2001); Dain Rauscher. 12c., SEC
No-Action Letter (pub. avail. Sept. 27,2001); Legg Mason l{/ood Walker,lzc., SEC No-Action
Lefter (June ll, 2001); Prudentiql Securities,ftc., SEC No-Action Letter (pub. ayail. Jan. 29,
2001); TuckerAnthozH 12c.,SEC No-Action Letter (pub. avail. Dec. 21, 2000).
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GeraldJ. Laporte,Esq.

the violations alleged in the Final Order are not relatedto the activities ofthe Clients in
corurectionwith RegulationsA or Rule 505 of Regulation D, as noted above, and given
the extent to which the disqualifrcation could adversely affect the business operations
and activities of the Clients. Such a disqualification would, we believe, have an
adverseimpact on third parties that may have a relevant relationship with the Clients
and wish to engagein transactionsthat rely on theseexemptions.
Prior to the entry of the Final Order, the Clients each created the positions of
Chief Legal Officer and Chief Compliance Officer, established an intemal audit
function and retained an independent consultant who conducted a review of the
operationsof the Clients and their affiliates and the compliance and control functions
related to them. The Clients have adopted and are currently implementing numerous
recommendationsof that independentconsultant. [n addition, pursuant to the Final
Order, the Clients have agreedto numerous other underlakings, as described above,
designedto enhancetheir legal, complianceand ethics structureand to help prevent the
recurrenceof the types of activities that were the subject of the Final Order, including
the retention of an independentcompliance consultant to conduct a review of such
structure. Furthermore,the Clients fully cooperatedwith the inquiry into this matter by
the Commission and have agreedto cooperateful1y with the Commission in any and all
investigations,litigations or other proceedingsrelating to or arising from the matters
describedin the Final Order.
In light of the grounds for relief discussed above, we believe that
disqualifrcationis not necessary,in the public interestor for the protection ofinvestors,
and that the Clients have shown good causethat relief should be ganted. Fuflhermore,
the Division of Enforcementdoes not object to the issuanceof this relief. Accordingly,
we respectfully urge the Commission, and any official of the Division of Corporation
Finance pursuant to its delegated authority, to waive, pursuant to Rule 262 and
Rule 505(b)(2)(iii)(C),the disqualificationprovisionsin RegulationA and Rule 505 of
Regulation D to the extent that they may be applicable to the Clients, as a result of the
Final Order.

Sincerely,

{e*nir"" frrtta"t
JessicaForbes

